
SCOTT Annette 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

GRINDELAND Joan 
Wednesday, April 08, 2015 1:22 PM 
SCOTT Annette 
FW: Kroger's 1st Set Data Requests to Portland General, Docket #UE-294 

Follow up 
Flagged 

I had Lori get a hold of them - here are the names they submitted. Thanks for your help. J 

From: Kurt Boehm [mailto:KBoehm@bkllawfirm.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, April 08, 2015 12:19 PM 
To: Kurt Boehm; PUC.Data Request; GRINDELAND Joan; RIEMENSCHNEIDER Johanna; JOHNSON Judy; 'Sheryl Porter' 
Cc: Jody Kyler Cohn; 'Kevin Higgins'; 'nona.soltero@fredmeyer.com'; Kim Walton 
Subject: RE: Kroger's 1st Set Data Requests to Portland General, Docket #UE-294 

Lori- can you also add Kim Walton?: kwalton@bkllawfirm.com 

Thanks, 

Kurt J. Boehm, Esq. 
BOEHM, KURTZ & LOWRY 
36 East Seventh Street, Suite 1510 
Cincinnati, Ohio 45202 
office: 513-421-2255 
mobile: 513-290-6683 
fax: 513-421-2764 

From: Kurt Boehm 
Sent: Wednesday, April 08, 2015 3:04 PM 
To: 'PUC.DataRequest'; GRINDELAND Joan; johanna.riemenschneider@doj.state.or.us; JOHNSON Judy; Sheryl Porter 
Cc: Jody Kyler Cohn; Kevin Higgins; nona.soltero@fredmeyer.com; Kim Walton 
Subject: RE: Kroger's 1st Set Data Requests to Portland General, Docket #UE-294 

Thanks Lo.ri. We would like accounts for the following: 

Kurt Boehm; kboehm@bkllawfirm.com 
Kevin Higgins; khiggins@energystrat.com 

Kurt J. Boehm, Esq. 
BOEHM, KURTZ & LO\VRY 
36 East Seventh Street, Suite ] 510 
Cincinnati, Ohio 45202 
office: 513-421-2255 
mobile: 513-290-6683 
fax: 513-421-2764 


